CHAIRMAN ANTHONY YOUNG

DISTRICT FOUR
MEMORANDUM
DATE: February 23, 2011
TO: Honorable Board Members of the Redevelopment Agency

FROM:  Chairman Anthony Younzﬁ

SUBJECT: Special Meeting of the Redevelopment Agency (REV.)

The Redevelopment Agency will convene for a Special Meeting on Tuesday, March 1, 2011
order to discuss and take action on the following items:

1) Proposed disposition and development agreement by and between the
Redevelopment Agency of the City of san Diego and Connections Housing
downtown, L.P. [developer], providing for the sale of real property within the
centre city redevelopment project area and the redevelopment and use thereof

Note: This is a Joint Public Hearing with the City Council. See the City Council
Agenda of February 28, 2011, for a companion item.

2} LeSar Development Consultants — Second Amendment to Agreement — Homeless
Consulting Services — Areawide

The Special Meeting of the Redevelopment Agency will begin at 9:00 a.m. or socn thereafter on
the 12 floor of the City Administration Building, 202 C Street, San Diego, CA.

cC: Jerry Sanders, Executive Director of the Redevelopment Agency
General Counsel Jan Goldsmith
Andrea Tevlin, Independent Budget Analyst
Liz Maland, City Clerk



